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esrox commnes coctas Title: Temporary Staffing Services
Solicitation Number: RFP 19-07 Date: May 14, 2019 Time: 10:00 a.m.

Representatives Present:

Company Name ET-C Address 335—5—\}3 A‘n{;a\/\"( Phone 7) 5 SD)S— '2‘-\'3 Lp
T =
Steven Leffert W T 17099 e STeven @ et hovgfon . coth
Rep. Name City, State Email e
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES v or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES M or NO V
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES \V or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH (" \’\) k’b g} MO
FC 3255 W Mabumes #3500 73) §95- 243
Comfmny Name - Address Phone
Qe thetfield Howlon, Tk 77095 Renect, Yatfold @etchasion -Coj
Rep. Name Cit}',[Smte Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES S or NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES L or NO
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _LZ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Appd dictiny Svolio 14§09 ) owes Madshwrder Ref-Stedd0  210- 995 - 04y
! Company Name Address Phone
vy (e _SA TX Caaston@ appddacfionSfudio con
Rep. Name ’ City, State J Email '
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X o NO -

2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES___ or NO i
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESY_  or NO% CERTIFICATION WITH

P(Z«w:r('maf &L,u‘tfod% I(,207 ﬂ{w&iviqé% 20722225

e Company Name Address Phone
/ - 7 b —_— ~A—
w Laeac oy U e 74733 3 1121088 ANUZSER ETC AIET
Rep. Name ( City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES gg or NO__

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO g CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ﬁor NO ___

TNC Wodk®rd Sflbions 7317200, Sm Hosn WkuA N 827-413-3997

Company Name Address Phore
NoameS MomnS Yooy, T dames Mo S © Tm Cweex esreel,
Rep. Name Cily, State Email v
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONE. YES _/ or  NO___
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES .~ orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH HmsD C

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ;. or NO ___
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--..w. Title: Temporary Staffing Services

Solicitation Number: RFP 19-07 Date: May 14,2019 Time: 10:00 a.m.

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Aegon Solutrons Ine  igaps westhe imer KL 43 - 469 - 453
Rep. Name — City, State

Teanne Kem il remiley A ack ra E’gl%?‘/m s Corr?
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X* 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ____ or NO __
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES 5(_ or NO__
3).___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO_X_  CERTIFICATION WITH BE S5t /'[,-,_7/[,

Fride S+pff 2400 AugustA D~ Sucke B3 73 953 (50

Company Name Address Phone
NEIN A%mw SmMA, HOu, +X _ 7h57 1 Smidh B) fride STAL con_
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” <.s u,é 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO ¥
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES E or NO
3).__AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ¥ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH _ /777120, /H¢ C

TlN\O/ Us)c;“fka\toh—‘?— 2313 . Suxj‘\koo:{m X3z 9 72905&

Company Name Address b= | 5"5 Phone
— —_ t +ricses
chﬁ%fk\ RN ‘P@dﬂﬁ’_\,\ GJ&&E‘P\ es (@ fé:%‘:l_:
Rep. Name City, State Email ) ™
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES “ o NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES_*~ or NO___
3).___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES.— or NO__  CERTIFICATION WITH _HMSO< .
2, 1 208 nlenHeiw e 1 TH 7~ O
Sl Poorceciouts 1G] R T e
Company Name , Address Phone === L/ 9 < %
/
] . I ¥ ] P A
QOM o | M(-‘t Fhor Som T X 50 <P [Pa m»é
Rep. Name City, State  © Ema St~
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ' or NO_¥k—
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES = 0t NO__  CERTIFICATION WITH __M| @ FAL), m‘rk{ , HSDE, ws 4

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES (~or NO ___

T Spemtrerd Conp Y615 Sty Fwy, 470 _ 472-948-7 725

Company Name Address / Phone
Awspn L [Fouston X< 20Sh\. ) 2 S peebesdcymp. o
Rep. Name City, State Email S
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES\/ or  NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESv”_ orNO ___ CERTIFICATIONWITH __ (2|4

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO

A
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A, | HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Title: Temporary Staffing Services

2 Solicitation Number: RFP 19-07 Date: May 14,2019 Time: 10:00 a.m.

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Kuveund - Advenﬂ’Q bbad = 1QT77 . Jorus £d 281 = 970-300p « €936
Rep. Name City, State ¥ UC)O Email
Hoiigm 377
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YESY& or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ or NO
3). _ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
7 ; =
-rimﬂ Z mé’/b/f;yd( [01770 Wiz 71 3-F52— K 77
{ ame % Address J Phone
S8 2, Y A cednadd %/Cﬂ.)/ G
City, State | Email -
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN ‘y 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES___ or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO___ ’)L/Zl- ? W%_
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES;'_ or NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH 7/ /‘J /j%" 54;5
\JJNW e IIJ!/
Rrans .\ 1934 SO eys, ! D13 -4 e - Sas ”
fompany Nime Address Phone
"“m | z,\t‘-& L\o kdﬁx\ T M99 2¢ \n IO ar 'f‘\,L».sjfv't e [, cat
Rep. Name Cityl, State " Email )
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES \( or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES i or NO___ ”
3).__ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESA _ or NO__ CERTIFICATIONWITH LU SO (¢ J‘: fH A

‘BJ L_ﬂ iS5 L(]QS Skﬁ:%tﬂ;ﬁ kifi Nt i W cwA 702. 3| 0O ..C‘_LQCL{
Company Name Address Phone _
" _ ‘ms AT T Clones@ | a-Woo
ame Clty State ! Ema

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES o NoK
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES M_orNO__ CERTIFICATION wiTH (O
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NOy_

Rep.

D(w\aw Consadting B8O S Davey Ashbued 2, Fu'de {02 R -Sie ~Lo27),

Company Name 6 Addres{ Phone

Qv ke ,D()“\( Huu! Tx _~775 7177 Shela@ dach,. amamfm)  Coryy

Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NOZ
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES\l orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH Q) b £ HLML‘SI*O(\
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES)\/ orNO ___ Shete o Texee, H LR




Houston Lommunity Lollege Fre-Bid/ Pre-Froposal dign 1n dheet 10f2 Pages

= M U c
HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Title: Temporary Staffing Services

Solicitation Number: RFP 19-07 Date: May 14,2019 Time: 10:00 a.m.

Representatives Present:

Company Name Ad_dfr)es& Phone
e & o ‘
Unnoysd 1o« Taps shortesies @ g ilan~ \300 /“3 G2 o176
Rep. Name City, %;";t;: Email
D¢ e AV ous Yo, Tk 77062 9¢ (¥ Sos ¢ #heclirmeo e
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE- BID CONF YES____ or NO _—
e
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES L/ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH ()OH
%c fom Task Loy Zac. a0 Westhorwer B _cuite 8O3 AEE=TBI=JAEW
Company Name Address Phone
e ds S5 ern an /7{%;/;/,4 r .4 /ﬂn‘n 2&;9(17;:'1?7)?‘& o
Rep. NéiHe City, State Em'u]
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESX _ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH fon
P& K301 (Westhimel K0P % %0330 77
Company Name .El_qiess Phone
Q—{Mﬁ\_(‘:\ﬂﬂ-ﬂ_ﬂ Hpt_ | Qb\nﬁ,‘(_a,bi\_(&' B
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or N(ﬁ_
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES/S or NO___
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES 7)_@1: NO __ CERTIFICATION WITH CDH ! H Lo l})

Luyseuhy BushlEs Jle3_2150A Royh WOWRERL. 7/3 374 7237

Company Name Address KATY Tk 7795V Phone
fed CosTELL0  pTy TEXMS 1476 0. LasTEMO DRIVERA]- JoB5
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ¥ or NO CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ¥ orNO

—

[ yd| "
= / y JL)sC i =RuYT  —)2-622-72177

Address Phone

Com any Name
. S
C.r M!d I &)&“ [ :2702-7 U\XEJM@C(DCHYI{%W%
ch Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ orNO ___
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o srom comsomry covtres Title: Temporary Staffing Services
Solicitation Number: REP 19-07 Date: May 14,2019 Time: 10:00 a.m.

Representatives Present:
Company Name Address Phone 632 "65?" OS%‘Q’

_ 1200 WweeTueimeR @A Kmd
Rep. Name City, State Q) Te (o)) WW?&JW

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X \/ 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES_____ or
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _\~

t NO
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ;/;r NO__  CERTIFICATION WITH Me’(f2©/ Ty

Texe|ision  Sugaslend 23 7 W0
Company Name ] Address Phone )
hhet hal R Y T ag Dy Soles (@ ,:QX celvisio n (JUW]

Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES__ or NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO___
3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESY  or NO___  CERTIFICATION wrra NS DC Me¥D )

T
toit PartnersS [oY¥97 Thuds: Gty W (1(3) 44 - 200
Company Name Address Phone
Kahe, Tvie Howetdn, £y atie, . (vie@adrol AU et

Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ___ or NO X
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO___
3).___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

Zat ot S 250 Ao 532, H,0.4/2§

Company Name Address Phone
M M MBUACHD 5 C Plsh - . el

Rep. Name Clty, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO "
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ¥ v otNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES v orNO___

ET 22SS w.-AtABpma“zso_ 713 ¥39-7< 29
Company Name Address Phone
Rueezn Cronwie &2 idesysTON  TX 72A% Lo BZRTO @ ETC MovSTON  COM
Rep. Name City, Stafe Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_<7
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES L otNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH _C 'T¥ 0 € Ho vsron, Hye pl

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES l orNO ___
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WOGSTON CoRRURITY COLLEGE Title: Temporary Staffing Services
Solicitation Number: RFP 19-07 Date: May 14, 2019 Time: 10:00 a.m.

Representatives Present:

1 of 2 Pages

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO
3). __ _AREYOUACERTIFIEDSBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

W e RESownes

Compan ame

Addtess Phone

er RAF 70 414-544-613
fon, [X 70 cwz&&ns@waqmsaw

V)

Rep. Name City, State com
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO&
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH E_ )
v/ R B
. - U
_ X S Blessional Services 13111_1114.?&%%@’ NU3-954-2000 1!
Company Name Address Surle 34/ 0 Phone
ers'\w\e MOYSe 'H) oy &TDIU | X Kmov-ge @SS @ca,rgers Com,
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES v or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _‘/ or NO___ . ‘/_D
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _‘_/ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH C('hl O_F ‘HOU— ) N

ZE 7747‘,/%)77 \/}J/h.?éda/; 527,{/&/}*; ]%ar]éh {’&/B ”‘}V/ 75 /%0

Company Nasne Address Phone

Rty s [ushn, ZE W60 Bithpay, @ bshellysy il tuns.
" l(ep. Name ’ f C’ity, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES____  or N

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ot NO___  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ orNO”

KCS ¥erssone { (2527 /?Q)Z?Jff\ L 32A-6Z0 105G
_—— Company Name Address Phone
J oA nry S-lines Nous¥o ~ Jsalms@ £CS prossone| con
Rep Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRSTPRE-BIDCONF. YES__  or NO___
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ orNO___
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':,.,: couxxTY CoLLToE Title: Temporary Staffing Setvices

Solicitation Number: REP 19-07 Date: May 14, 2019 Time: 10:00 a.m.

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address 0 Phone
DELMET SERVICES GS0N. Stm/fiushnn iy, ute?’.  712.25°1. 200 (
Rep. Name City, State Email
Thasr;o/gn/aq Lelanc HMonsta, Tx¥ 77060 v~
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» ' 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES____ or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ¥ or NO b (heth) ) 7
3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES\V" or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH s fy 0 /A oft ey

wﬁaﬂ&’% Mg __ 1 405w tfens ¥32-905-5364
\-Diorrpfmy Nam % Address Phone

- Y4 AJM\ r S ‘“K— WS Bt 770 73C cptrev. Co

Rep. Name ~ City, State Email v
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES __ or NO
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIEDSBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

ERST WoRx | 3300 Luphs mve ( B0 2T 225
Company Name Address Phone
Com Dyl Shecly oot SO EITSmFE ot

Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES %~ or NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES%or NO __

3).__ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES >-or NO__ CERTIFICATION wiTH _C/ 4’7 s L

©%3 Yrofessional Sexvices,Lf 1311) estheimer Ki 73454 206>

Company Name 7" Address +# _3(.{ {0 Phone
Rehel s Brawn  douStn TX rbrowh e 83 [abcareers
Rep. Name City, State Email CoOpA,
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X_ or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _X_ otNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X orNO __

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___orNO___
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:,:mm,, Title: Temporary Sta Service
Solicitation Number: REP 19-07 Date: May 14,2019 Time: 10:00 a.m.

Call-In Representatives Present:

G r;womgfy AJDA»W i - Tadkicks Ohakdiuana

City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES_ or NO
3). ___AREYOUACERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
—_am 3 , = ” - 7 .
g, %MN(’/ TN 0lpns — (Dhiye ,
ompany Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State ‘ Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES_ or NO
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Fr s " oy
_ edh I u_,PEﬂ/ - BNR Censulding Girowy INC.
Company Name Address J  Phone | !
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES_ or NO__
3).__AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

ool tatien) Studip — {500150 L Clandon

! Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO ___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__orNO__

——

%%" — Cenkaxy &/hcgdolz?ﬁ.&pil\/o - Hp%hzam ka,cdu
Company Name Address o
- > jé/’)/s/fa /»{ahqwéé)

Rep. Name City, State
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO__
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO_  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES_orNO __
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Solicitation Number: RFP 19-07 Date: May 14, 2019 Time: 10:00 a.m.
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